

## Request for Class II Permissive Change

Regarding: *FCC ID: 2ALVK-ONN100069415*

Date: 2024/06/05

To: Federal Communication Commission  
Equipment Authorization Branch  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, (Cosonic Intelligent Technologies Co., Ltd.) declare that the reasons for this Class II permissive change are as below:

1. Left and right earphone PCBA replace the microphone brand and add a TVS tube, at the same time, adjusted some component position and alignment.
2. Charging box added TVS tube, and adjusted some component positions and alignments due to board frame differences.
3. the battery replaced the brand manufacturer but the battery parameters remain unchanged.
4. the antenna replaced the manufacturer at the same time the antenna alignment is different, the antenna gain is reduced.

The original grant issued date is 12/06/2022.

Sincerely,

Print Name: Nick Yu

Title: Compliance Manager

Signature: 

On behalf of Company: Cosonic Intelligent Technologies Co.,Ltd.

Telephone: 0769-86596999

E-mail: nickyu@cosonic.net